UPC062019Uffington Parish Council

Monday 10th June 2019

MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's Welcome the Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.
- 2. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest; there were none at this point
- 3. Present Councillor L Padmore-Chairman, Councillor P Daimond-Vice-Chairman, Councillor A Blake, Councillor R Davies, Councillor E Strawbridge. Also present were Shropshire Councillor L Picton, L Pardoe clerk to the Council Jason Jordan from Sundorne Estates & Apologies were received from Mrs B Ashton, Ffion Horton from Shropshire Council who was in hospital and unable to attend.
- 4. Ffion Horton from Shropshire Council to speak to members about the Sundorne Roundabout and traffic calming measures through the village. Ffion was not present and members were again frustrated at the lack of any further development in the tidying up of the Sundorne roundabout. The Chairman reported that she had received a telephone call from a lady in the village who had had a near miss from a speeding vehicle on the roundabout. The chairman asked the clerk how many e-mails she had sent to Steve Brown at Shropshire Council this month asking for updates. The clerk replied 2, or 3, the chairman asked the clerk to forward these e-mails to herself so she could show them to the lady in questions husband. The clerk was concerned at giving out this information to a member of the public but was instructed to send them to the chairman. Councillor L Picton suggested that the clerk write to the Head of Shropshire Council, Peter Nutting and see if he was able to assist moving the matter forward. The clerk explained that she had written to Steve Brown asking that, even though no decision on what to do regarding the roundabout had been made, could they please at least cut it when they cut the other roundabouts on the outskirts of Shrewsbury. She had not yet received a response to this e-mail. Councillor Picton explained that part of the problem at the moment was that the new contractors were not actually doing anything.
- 5. Public Session. Jason explained that the Police had dealt with their fly tipping issues. Although in the 7 days after this there had been 8 further incidents. He had had a couple of near misses with people parking on the grass in front of his house making exiting dangerous. Council members stated that Shropshire Council Highways cut the grass that the cars are parked on. Jason said he believed the grass was a visibility splay for his property. The clerk would look at if this was a Parking enforcement issue if the cars were obstructing the exiting of the property.
- 6. **Police Report:** There was no report at the time of the meeting although the clerk received one the following day which she forwarded to members.
- Council to agree minutes of meeting held on 13th May 2019. It was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting. Proposed by Councillor R Davies, seconded by Councillor A Blake and agreed by all members.
- 8. Clerk reported that she had applied for the grant for Smart water from the PCC and had received an invoice from Smart water and terms and conditions of the grant .The Chairman wanted to know why the clerk still did not have a new register of Electors, the clerk explained that she had been told that she would not be able to have one until the European Elections were completed. The Chairman took the copy of the electoral role that the clerk had. It was explained that the Chairman wanted to mark off every household on the list when they receive the free Smart water packs on Roll Out day on 22nd June. Clerk to get an up to date Register from Elections.
- 9. To receive Reports from Shropshire Councillor L Picton reported that the proposed transport savings had been shelved for the time being. However the charges for the Park & Ride are to go up to £2 and family tickets will now replace the group ticket. The pensioner's concession will be £1. It is important for the parishes to ensure that their Place Plan priorities are up to date. She also explained that the clerk should complete an Expression of Interest application for the Traffic Scheme which had been drawn up for Uffington, to see if we are able to move this matter forward in this way. Clerk to send details of the scheme to Councillor Picton for her information.
- 10. Sundorne Roundabout update; See above

11. Traffic Calming proposals for the village; See above

- 12. **Council to review Place Plan Priorities and update if necessary.** It was agreed that all Councillors would look at the list provided by the clerk from the Parish Plan and bring any changes back to the July meeting.
- Council to agree details of Smart Water Open Day at the Village Hall. It was agreed that Councillor Padmore and Councillor Strawbridge would be in attendance along with Rachel Oakley and Tim Williams from Smart Water from 10.00 to 1.00pm.

14. To receive reports from

- Neighbourhood watch; There was nothing to report
- Place Plan Meetings the clerk reported that it had been a lively meeting and many other parishes were frustrated at the amount of talking and lack of any action from Shropshire Council.

15. Highway Matters

Councillors to report any Highways matters

16. Planning:

June Minutes 2019 L Pardoe Clerk & RFO uffingtonpc@gmail.com Signed.....

1

- i) Clerk to update previous applications.
 - Ref: 18/02705/FUL: Weir at Sunderton Pool. Uffington. Awaiting decision Ref: 18/04179/FUL Ebury Hill Caravan Site. Awaiting decision
- ii) Council to consider new applications. There were no new applications
- iii) Council to consider applications received after the agenda is published. There were no applications for consideration

17. Finance

 Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk: It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk proposed by Councillor L Padmore seconded by Councillor R Davies and agreed by all members present

all members pres	sent.		
Cheque	Payee	Brief Description	Amount
Number			
000726	J Griffiths	Internal Audit	50.00
000727	SALC	Training	54.00
000728	D M Malley	Payroll	110.66
000729	L Pardoe	Sal diff & Exp	115.37
Standing Order	L Pardoe	Salary	256.39
000730	Smart Water Technology	Smart water packs	1388.40
		Total	1974.83

ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk It was agreed to pay receive the bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk proposed by Councillor L Padmore seconded by Councillor R Davies and agreed by all members present.

iii.

18. Correspondence: this was noted

19. Parish Matters

Councillor Davies reported that the man with the two dogs was again walking his dogs off the lead in the area. Clerk to notify the dog warden and also give the Dog Wardens contact details to Councillor Davies.

- 20. Date and time of Next meeting it was agreed that this would be held on Monday 8th July 2019 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 21. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.50 pm

Signed.....